Oi1L CONSERVATION CaoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 27, 1965

Mr. David L. Kendall
719 West Apache
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: David L, Kendall
Seltzinger #1 Well
- 2329011V
Blcomfield-Farmington
Pool

Dear Mc. Kendall:

Monthly production reports are required for each producible well

efter connection Is made, This report is made o>n our Operater's

Monthiy Report, Form £-115, enrlosed, The marked copy !dentifies
the required information,

The volume to be used may be estimated each month in thousand cuble
feet (MCF). The reported volumes ''produced' and 'sold" should be
the equal. | suggest the initials "DLK'' be used to abbreviste the
name of the purchaser.

This report is required to be filed each month and postmerked on
or before the 2uth day of the month following the month reported.
If the production is zero, so state,

If questions arise, please call us.

Yours very truly

ARK : ks A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
cc: 01l Conservation Commission
Sante Fe, New Mexico
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